From: Johannesen, Mathew (RTX)

To: DEM:Exploration
Subject: EL6388 - 90 (Marree Project) - No activity final report
Date: Friday, 20 September 2024 1:39:34 PM

ATTN: MRD Exploration Data Team

Good afternoon,

Rio Tinto Exploration Pty Limited (RTX) are the holder and operator of Exploration Licence
numbers EL6388, EL 6389 & EL 6390 (Marree Project Tenements). The Marree Project has
approval for joint reporting.

RTX would like to advise that during the term of the project from 22 August 2019 - 24 July
2024 there was no exploration work carried out on the Marree Project Tenements. RTX was
in the process of negotiating a Native Title Mining Agreement (NTMA) with the Arabana
Native Tile Group which never eventuated.

Should you have any questions, or require any additional information, please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Mathew Johannesen
Specialist — Land & Mineral Rights, Strategy & Development
Rio Tinto Exploration Pty Limited

18 Thompson Street, Bowen Hills, 4006
GPO Box 391 Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia
T +61 (0)7 3625 3042

M +61 (0)436 809 848
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This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and delete
this message from your system without first printing or copying it. Any personal data in this email (including any attachments) must
be handled in accordance with the Rio Tinto Group Data Protection Policy and all applicable data protection laws.
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